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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
Date: February 7, 2011 
 
To:  Design/Build Teams 
 
From: Jeff Wrigley - Project Manager 
 
Reference: Solar Thermal System – Swenson Building 
  Weber State University – Ogden, Utah 
  DFCM Project No.  11004810 
 
Subject: Addendum No. 2 
 
Pages Addendum Cover Sheet 3 pages 
 Structural Summary 6 pages 
 Drawings 18 pages 

Total 27 pages 
 
Note: This Addendum shall be included as part of the Contract Documents. Items in this 
Addendum apply to all drawings and specification sections whether referenced or not involving 
the portion of the work added, deleted, modified, or otherwise addressed in the Addendum. 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so 
may subject the Bidder to Disqualification.   
  
While we contend that SB220 should only be potentially applicable to a contract issued after the 
effective date of said bill, this is to clarify that for purposes of this contract, regardless of the 
execution or effective dates of this contract, the status of Utah Law and remedies available to the 
State of Utah and DFCM, as it relates to any matter referred to or affected by said SB220, shall be 
the Utah law in effect at the time of the issuance of this Addendum. 
 
2.1 SCHEDULE CHANGES:   There are no Project Schedule changes. 
 
2.2 GENERAL ITEMS:    

2.2.1 The pool size is 150,000 gallons.   

2.2.2 The hot water system flow rate is 375 - 390 gpm. 
 
2.2.3 Weber State University wants the solar thermal system optimized for the best total 

year-round performance in terms of total BTU/h produced. 
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2.2.4 The system must include BTU metering to measure thermal output (input and output 
temp’s and flow meter).   

2.2.5  Any controls and metering devices must be Johnson Controls N2 compliant.  Any 
connections to Weber State University’s building controls system will be handled by 
Weber State University and are not part of this project. 

2.2.6   Question:  Do we need to provide an engineer’s approval for seismic bracing as part of 
our submittal or can we provide it after the project is awarded? 
Answer:  The non-structural seismic bracing design does not need to be fully engineered 
and stamped for your proposal.  Proposals must, however, include information regarding 
non-structural seismic bracing for the selection committee to evaluate, and design and 
installation of bracing must be included in the cost. 

 
2.2.7 Question:  Will the roofing contractor be stripping the old roof off and totally replacing it 

or will they just lay new roofing over the top? 
Answer:  The roof will be entirely replaced including insulation.  The new roof is likely 
going to be PVC. 

 
2.2.8 Question:  Will the crane operator need to be identified as a subcontractor on the 

Proposal? 
Answer:  Crane operators do not need to be listed as a subcontractor on your proposal. 

 
2.2.9 Question:  It is possible that copper prices will increase between the Proposal due date 

and award/contract date.  How do we address this in our proposal?  
Answer: Material cost escalation must be accounted for in your proposal.  Cost proposals 
are expected to represent maximum prices.  There should not be any unforeseen 
conditions with this project.   

 
2.2.10 Question:  Could you clarify what “complete outline specifications” are?   

Answer:  “Complete outline specifications” are the specifications for the products you 
intend to use.  For this project we do not need traditional CSI format specifications, but 
we need cut sheets that provide details for the major materials you intend to use. 

 
2.2.11 Question:  How do “complete outline specifications differ from “system narratives?” 

Answer:  System narratives are not limited to information about materials.  They are 
written descriptions of your system and should be provided in conjunction with drawings 
and diagrams to convey your design proposal.  There is no prescriptive requirement to 
what the narrative should say.  It is just a tool to use to communicate the design of your 
system. 

 
2.2.12 Question:  What does a debarment certification look like? Is it just a statement that we 

have not been debarred or kicked off a job? Or is it a notarized document? 
Answer:  A debarment certification is just a statement written by the contractor on 
company letterhead.  It does not need to be notarized.   
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2.2.13 Question:  Has a staging area been identified? 

Answer:  Space will be set aside in the parking area for staging. 
 
2.2.14 Question:  Has a location been identified on which to locate a crane or boom lift for 

placing materials on the roof? 
Answer:  No specific location has been identified, but WSU will coordinate with the 
prevailing contractor to identify a suitable location. 
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